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January 26, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Larry M. Sapp, Purchasing Manager

FROM: Ramon D. Gavarrete, P.E., Public Works Director%
SUBJECT: BID #22-932; CR 235 at NW 94 Ave Signalization — Project

917910 (LAP 439500-1-58-01) and S Main at Williston Road Intersection — Project
9177911 (LAP#439498-1-58-01).

Our department has reviewed the responses submitted for the above referenced bid
and have determined that one bid received is in compliance with the Department’s bid
documents and instructions. It is our recommendation that the bid be awarded to the
lowest most responsible and responsive bidder Traffic Control Devices, LLC in the
amount of $223,472.00. The bid award amount for each individual project is as follows:

Project 917910 (LAP 439500-1-58-01) CR 235 at NW Ave Signalization -
$129,354.00.

Project 9177911 (LAP 439498-1-58-01), S Main at Williston Road Intersection -
$94,118.00

Specific questions concerning the above bid may be referred to Thomas Strom at
352.548.1223.
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If you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in a County program,
service or public meeting, please contact the Equal Opportunity Office at 352-374-5275
at least 2 business days prior to the event. TDD users, please call 711 (Florida Relay Service).



